

## Meeting Notes

Oxfordshire Bridge Association Management Committee Meeting 18<sup>th</sup>  
November 2019 at 7:30 pm

33 Butts road Horspath

1. Welcome
2. Apologies for absence
3. Matters arising from notes of last meeting
4. Recruitment of Secretary
5. Aims for the next year
6. Finance report; budgets
7. Website
8. Promotions team
9. Youth team
10. Competitions Team. Pro Am; Jack High, President's Cup
11. County night: review and future
12. Publicity
13. MCWG
14. Congress
15. Safeguarding
16. Data protection

17.Date and venue of next meeting: 18 July 2019 (third Thursday); 18

November 2019 (third Monday); 11 March 2020 (second Wednesday)

18.Any other business

Budgets for all groups – especially juniors

Agenda items for Nov 18:

Website (I believe I have previously sent you a report prepared by Tony and myself)  
Promotions Team - I will report verbally on ongoing activity with Blewbury, Chipping Norton, Aylesbury Aces and Oxford.

MCWG - we have been asked about the metrics we use to monitor county performance - something John Fleming was keen to introduce a few years back but which was not really taken forward - maybe we could discuss again and appraise the MC of the discussions at MCWG

Best wishes

County night

Apols: Joan Bennett, Peter Finbow

Budgets: send out email

Coounty nights

Web pages